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From: Chong Hermose <[ -

Sent: 2025-09-09 Tuesday 15:12:55

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc

Subject: A/YL-SK/431 : fifesiie

Attachment: A_YL-SK_431_f#i 7z BH.pdf; Layout Plan with Tree.png
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Structure 1

Shop and service

GFA: 50ni (ABOUT)

Mo. of storey: 1
Structure 2 Height: Not exceeding 5m

Shop and service
GFA: 50m (ABOUT)

No. of storey: 1 Portable Toilet

Height: Not exceeding 5m

Structure 3
Shop and service
GFA: 50ni (ABOUT) Portable Toilet
No. of storey: 1

Height: Not exceeding 5m

Portable Toilet

Structure 4 Portable Toilet
Shop and service

GFA: 70ni (ABOUT)

No. of storey: 1

Height: Not exceeding 5m

Land Filling Area

For site formation of structures and circulation path

Area: 300m? (ABOUT)

Existing site level: +23.5mPD (ABOUT)
Proposed site level: +23.7mPD (ABOUT)
Depth of land filling : No more than 0.2m
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Project JHEH:

Proposed Temporary Shop and Service and Associated
Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 428 S.A,
428 S.B, 428 S.C & 428 S.D in D.D.112, Shek Kong,
Yuen Long,New Territories
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Drawing Mo. @0&:

Remarks (i E:

Structure
Land Filling Area

@ Tree






